

1 16 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

2  
3 163 BUREAU OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (MAINE EMS)

4  
5 CHAPTER 5: PERSONNEL LICENSES

6  
7 §1. Personnel licenses are issued for the following levels of care, in ascending order:

- 8  
9 1. Emergency Medical Responder (EMR)  
10  
11 2. Emergency Medical Technician (EMT)

12  
13 ~~3.1.~~ Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (AEMT)

14  
15 ~~4.3.~~ Paramedic

16  
17  
18 § 2. Scope of Practice

19  
20 —The scopes of practice for Emergency Medical Responders, Emergency Medical  
21 Technicians, Advanced Emergency Medical Technicians, and Paramedics are  
22 defined by the U.S. Department of Transportation, National Highway Traffic  
23 Safety Administration (NHTSA) document, "National EMS Scope of Practice  
24 Model 2019." (Report No. DOT HS 812-666). Accordingly, the following  
25 document is incorporated by reference: National Association of State EMS  
26 Officials. National EMS Scope of Practice Model 2019 (Report No. DOT HS 812-  
27 666). Washington, DC: National Highway Traffic Safety Administration. Copies  
28 of this document are available at Maine EMS.

29 ~~Scope of Practice. The U.S. Department of Transportation's National Highway Traffic Safety~~  
30 ~~Administration's ("NHTSA") National EMS Scope of Practice Model, September 2018 edition,~~  
31 ~~defines the scope of practice for Emergency Medical Responders, Emergency Medical~~  
32 ~~Technicians, Advanced Emergency Medical Technicians, and Paramedics. Accordingly, the~~  
33 ~~National Association of State EMS Officials. National EMS Scope of Practice Model 2018~~  
34 ~~(Report No. DOT HS 812-666). Washington, DC: National Highway Traffic Safety~~  
35 ~~Administration, is incorporated by reference, Copies are available at Maine EMS~~

36  
37 §3. Licensees may perform the following treatments:

- 38  
39 1. **Basic Emergency Medical Treatment:** All licensed personnel may perform basic  
40 emergency medical treatment within the scope of their practice as defined below, as  
41 permitted by protocol and in accordance with this chapter of the Rules.

42  
43 A. **Emergency Medical Responder:** NHTSA's *National EMS Scope of*  
44 *Practice Model*, ~~2019 September 2018~~ edition, defines the scope of practice  
45 for a person licensed at the Emergency Medical Responder level. An  
46 Emergency Medical Responder's clinical practice is defined by Maine EMS

47 protocol. A person licensed at the Emergency Medical Responder level may  
48 operate without the supervision of another Maine EMS licensee at the scene  
49 of a medical emergency until such time that a person licensed above the  
50 Emergency Medical Responder level arrives at the scene. Once on the  
51 scene, personnel licensed above the Emergency Medical Responder level  
52 are responsible for supervising Emergency Medical Responder licensed  
53 personnel, who may not operate without such supervision.  
54

55 Patient immobilization for transport, patient loading, and patient care during  
56 transport must be directly supervised by personnel licensed above the  
57 Emergency Medical Responder level. Any basic emergency medical  
58 treatments not described in the scope of practice for an Emergency Medical  
59 Responder in NHTSA's *National EMS Scope of Practice Model, 2019*  
60 *September 2018 edition*, may only be performed while assisting, and in the  
61 presence of personnel licensed above the Emergency Medical Responder  
62 level.  
63

64 One EMS provider licensed at or above the EMT level must accompany the  
65 patient in the patient compartment of the ambulance during transport.  
66

- 67 **B. Emergency Medical Technician:** NHTSA's National EMS Scope of  
68 Practice Model, *2019 - September 2018 edition*, defines the scope of practice  
69 for a person licensed at the Emergency Medical Technician level. An  
70 Emergency Medical Technician's clinical practice is defined by Maine EMS  
71 protocol.  
72

73 Additions for Emergency Medical Technicians with Certification As  
74 "Wilderness EMT"  
75

76 Any licensee certified as a Wilderness Emergency Medical  
77 Technician (WEMT), consistent with Chapter 2 of these Rules, may  
78 apply WEMT emergency medical care as allowed by the Maine EMS  
79 protocol.  
80

- 81 **2. Advanced Emergency Medical Treatment:** Advanced emergency medical  
82 treatments may be provided only by those licensed at, or above, the levels indicated,  
83 within the scope their practice as defined below, as permitted by protocol and in  
84 accordance with this section of the Rules:  
85

- 86 **A. Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (AEMT):** NHTSA's *National*  
87 *EMS Scope of Practice Model 2019, -September 2018 edition*, defines the  
88 scope of practice for a person licensed at the Advanced Emergency Medical  
89 Technician level. An Advanced Emergency Medical Technician's clinical  
90 practice is defined by Maine EMS protocol.  
91

92 B. **Paramedic:** NHTSA’s National EMS Scope of Practice Model [2019;](#)  
93 [September 2018 edition](#), defines the scope of practice for a person licensed  
94 at the Paramedic level. A Paramedic’s clinical practice is defined by Maine  
95 EMS protocol.

96  
97 C. **Paramedic Inter-Facility Transfer (PIFT)** - In order to practice as a PIFT  
98 provider, a Maine licensed Paramedic must:

99  
100 (a) Complete a Maine EMS approved PIFT provider course; and,

101  
102 (b) Be affiliated with a Maine EMS licensed service that is  
103 approved by the Board to provide PIFT services.

104  
105 §4. A licensee may perform emergency medical treatment when:

106  
107 A. The licensee practices in accordance with Maine EMS protocol, and

108  
109 B. The licensee acts with the approval of the ambulance crew member in  
110 charge of the call.

111  
112 C. The licensee has completed the most recent Maine EMS pre-hospital  
113 protocol update, including necessary skills expansion-.

114  
115  
116 ~~§2. — § 4. Patient Care Report:~~

117  
118 ~~In addition to providing patient care, the licensee who provided primary patient care is~~  
119 ~~responsible for completing and submitting an electronic Maine EMS patient care report, as~~  
120 ~~specified by Maine EMS, for each request for service, or for each patient when more than~~  
121 ~~one patient is involved in a call. Reports must be submitted within twenty-four hours.~~

122  
123 ~~§3.~~ §5. A license is valid for three years from the month of issuance unless otherwise  
124 specified in these Rules. A license issued on or after November 1, 2022, will be valid for a  
125 period of two years from the month of issuance unless otherwise specified in these Rules.

126  
127 §6. An application will not be accepted as complete unless it includes all materials required to be  
128 evaluated for licensure. To obtain a new or renewed license, an applicant must:

- 129  
130 1. Provide proof of parental consent if the applicant is less than 18 years of age. No  
131 application for licensure by a person under 18 years of age will be approved unless  
132 the service(s) with which the applicant will be practicing emergency medical care  
133 submits and maintains a Maine EMS-approved plan for supervision. No one under  
134 the age of 16 may be licensed.

135 5-A. An applicant must be at least 18 years of age in order to be eligible for  
136 licensure above the EMT level.

137

138 ~~6.2.~~ Not have received a three-year Maine EMS license at the same level within the  
139 past year. Effective November 1, 2022 – Not have received a two-year Maine EMS  
140 license at the same level within the past year.

141  
142 ~~7.3.~~ Submit the following to Maine EMS:

- 143  
144 A. A completed Maine EMS application signed by the applicant.  
145  
146 B. Certification of Board-approved training or training judged by Maine EMS  
147 to be equivalent. If the training was completed more than a year prior to  
148 application, a license may be issued that is valid for three years (two years  
149 after November 1, 2022) from the month of the training completion date (or  
150 from the month of the required test if that preceded training completion).  
151 Board approved training includes a Board approved initial course at the  
152 appropriate level, or a course judged by Maine EMS to be equivalent.  
153  
154 C. Certification of Board-approved continuing education hours (CEH) at the  
155 appropriate level, or continuing education hours judged by Maine EMS to  
156 be equivalent, in the case of an applicant whose Maine license is current or  
157 not expired by more than two years, or who submits a history of training  
158 which Maine EMS accepts as qualifying him/her to use continuing  
159 education hours for licensure.
- 160  
161 1. CEH must be of the type and amount appropriate to the level, and  
162 may be used to fulfill training requirements provided that:
    - 163  
164 (a) The applicant's Maine license is current or not expired by more  
165 than two years; and  
166  
167 (b) Certificates of continuing education hours have not been used  
168 for a previous license renewal and have been earned within the  
169 ~~past two years~~ current license renewal cycle or the past two  
170 years; whichever is greater. "Training completion date" for the  
171 purpose of setting a license expiration date will be the date of  
172 the most recently completed continuing education program,  
173 which is submitted for licensure.  
174  
175 (c) Continuing education hours appropriate to each level are as  
176 follows:
      - 177  
178 (i) Emergency Medical Responder - 32 total hours  
179 consisting of: 2 hours in Preparatory and Operations; 8  
180 hours in Airway, Breathing and Cardiac; 2 hours in  
181 Patient Assessment; 4 hours in Medical; 4 hours in  
182 Trauma; 4 hours in Obstetrics and Pediatrics; and 8  
183 hours in BLS Psychomotor Skills.

184  
185  
186  
187  
188  
189  
190  
191  
192  
193  
194  
195  
196  
197  
198  
199  
200  
201  
202  
203  
204  
205  
206  
207  
208  
209  
210  
211  
212  
213  
214  
215  
216  
217  
218  
219  
220  
221  
222  
223  
224  
225  
226  
227  
228  
229

- (ii) EMT - 52 total hours consisting of: 2 hours in Preparatory and Operations; 8 hours in Airway, Breathing and Cardiac; 4 hours in Patient Assessment; 8 hours in Medical; 6 hours in Trauma; 8 hours in Obstetrics and Pediatrics; 8 hours in BLS Psychomotor Skills; and 8 hours in Further Continuing Education.
- (iii) Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (AEMT) - 56 total hours consisting of: 2 hours in Preparatory and Operations; 12 hours in Airway, Breathing and Cardiac; 4 hours in Patient Assessment; 8 hours in Medical; 6 hours in Trauma; 8 hours in Obstetrics and Pediatrics; 4 hours in BLS Psychomotor Skills; 4 hours in ALS Psychomotor Skills; and 8 hours in Further Continuing Education.
- (iv) Paramedic - 72 total hours consisting of: 2 hours in Preparatory and Operations; 16 hours in Airway, Breathing and Cardiac; 4 hours in Patient Assessment; 12 hours in Medical; 8 hours in Trauma; 8 hours in Obstetrics and Pediatrics; 4 hours in BLS Psychomotor Skills; 8 hours in ALS Psychomotor Skills; and 10 hours in Further Continuing Education.

~~(d) For license renewals on or after November 1, 2022, continuing education hour requirements for a three-year license will be:~~

- ~~(i) Emergency Medical Responder - 32 total hours consisting of: 8 hours in BLS Skills and 24 hours in any of the following categories, with a minimum of 2 hours in each category - Airway, Respiratory, and Ventilation, Cardiology, Medical, Trauma, and Operations.~~
- ~~(ii) EMT - 52 total hours consisting of: 8 hours in BLS Skills and 44 hours total in any of the following categories, with a minimum of 2 hours in each category - Airway, Respiratory, and Ventilation, Cardiology, Medical, Trauma, and Operations.~~
- ~~(iii) Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (AEMT) - 56 total hours consisting of: 2 hours in ALS Skills and 4 Hours in BLS Skills and 48 hours total in any of the following categories, with a minimum of 3~~

230 ~~hours in each category—Airway, Respiratory, and~~  
231 ~~Ventilation, Cardiology, Medical, Trauma, and~~  
232 ~~Operations.~~

233 ~~•~~  
234 ~~(iv) Paramedic—72 total hours consisting of: 8 hours in~~  
235 ~~ALS Skills, 4 Hours in BLS Skills and—60 hours total~~  
236 ~~in any of the following categories, with a minimum~~  
237 ~~of 4 hours in each category—Airway, Respiratory,~~  
238 ~~and Ventilation, Cardiology, Medical, Trauma, and~~  
239 ~~Operations.~~

240  
241 ~~(e) For license renewals on or after November 1, 2023,~~  
242 ~~continuing education hour requirements for a two-year~~  
243 ~~license will be:~~

244  
245 ~~(v) Emergency Medical Responder—24 total hours in~~  
246 ~~any of the following categories—Airway,~~  
247 ~~Respiratory, and Ventilation (ARV), Cardiology,~~  
248 ~~Medical, Trauma, and Operations. The licensee~~  
249 ~~must also provide an accompanying skills~~  
250 ~~competency verification.~~

251  
252 ~~(vi) EMT—44 total hours in any of the following~~  
253 ~~categories—Airway, Respiratory, and Ventilation~~  
254 ~~(ARV), Cardiology, Medical, Trauma, and~~  
255 ~~Operations. The licensee must also provide an~~  
256 ~~accompanying skills competency verification.~~

257  
258 ~~(vii) Advanced Emergency Medical Technician~~  
259 ~~(AEMT)—48 hours total in any of the following~~  
260 ~~categories—Airway, Respiratory, and Ventilation~~  
261 ~~(ARV), Cardiology, Medical, Trauma, and~~  
262 ~~Operations. The licensee must also provide an~~  
263 ~~accompanying skills competency verification.~~

264  
265 ~~(viii) Paramedic—60 hours total in any of the following~~  
266 ~~categories—Airway, Respiratory, and Ventilation~~  
267 ~~(ARV), Cardiology, Medical, Trauma, and~~  
268 ~~Operations. The licensee must also provide an~~  
269 ~~accompanying skills competency verification.~~

270  
271 ~~(f)(d)~~ For license renewals on or after November 1, ~~2024~~2023,  
272 continuing education requirements will be based upon a two-  
273 year licensing cycle and shall be in accordance with the  
274 National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians' 2016  
275 National Continued Competency Program Hour Requirements

276 listed below. This rule incorporates by reference the National  
277 Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians' Recertification  
278 Guide (Updated July 15, 2019) Agency Guide for  
279 Recertification (October 2017 edition). Copies of this standard  
280 are available from the National Registry of Emergency Medical  
281 Technicians, 6610 Busch Blvd., Columbus, OH 43229, at their  
282 website (<http://www.nremt.org>) or Maine EMS, Department of  
283 Public Safety, 45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1, 152 State House  
284 Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0152.

- 285
- 286 (i) Emergency Medical Responder (EMR) - 16 Total  
287 Hours consisting of 8 hours in National Continued  
288 Competency Requirements (NCCR), 4 hours in Maine-  
289 EMS-approved Local Continued Core Competency  
290 Requirements (LCCR), and 4 hours in Individual  
291 Continued Core Competency Requirements.
- 292
- 293 (ii) Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) - 40 Total  
294 Hours consisting of 20 hours in National Continued  
295 Competency Requirements (NCCR), 10 hours in  
296 Maine-EMS-approved Local Continued Core  
297 Competency Requirements (LCCR), and 10 hours in  
298 Individual Continued Core Competency Requirements.
- 299
- 300 (iii) Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (AEMT) -  
301 50 Total Hours consisting of 25 hours in National  
302 Continued Competency Requirements (NCCR), 12.5  
303 hours in Maine-EMS-approved Local Continued Core  
304 Competency Requirements (LCCR), and 12.5 hours in  
305 Individual Continued Core Competency Requirements.
- 306
- 307 (iv) Paramedic - 60 Total Hours consisting of 30 hours in  
308 National Continued Competency Requirements  
309 (NCCR), 15 hours in Maine-EMS-approved Local  
310 Continued Core Competency Requirements (LCCR),  
311 and 15 hours in Individual Continued Core Competency  
312 Requirements.

313

314 (g)(e) Further Continuing Education as identified in the  
315 aforementioned CEH requirements is not a category but  
316 represents additional training in categories 1-5. Category 7  
317 CEH (Instructor Coordinator Continuing Education Hours) is  
318 not considered Further Continuing Education for purposes of  
319 this Chapter.  
320

321 ~~(h)~~(f) Nationally standardized training programs may be awarded  
322 continuing education hours, ~~which will be credited to an~~  
323 ~~applicant for license renewal~~ when that applicant provides  
324 proof of current certification at the time of application. Current  
325 certification is determined by definition of the national sponsor  
326 of the training program.

327  
328 ~~(h)~~(g) In lieu of the license renewal continuing education hour  
329 requirements of this Chapter, an applicant may submit a current  
330 certification card at the license level being renewed from a  
331 national EMS certifying entity approved by the Board. Unless  
332 Maine EMS determines otherwise, a license renewal based  
333 upon a national EMS certifying entity certification shall carry  
334 an expiration that is concurrent with the applicant's national  
335 EMS certifying entity certification's expiration date.

- 336  
337 2. At the time of renewal, each licensee must certify, on an  
338 application provided by Maine EMS, the number of continuing  
339 education hours completed for license renewal. ~~No additional~~  
340 ~~information or continuing education documentation is required to~~  
341 ~~be submitted at the time of renewal. However, t~~The licensee shall  
342 retain documentation of continuing education hours ~~for two license~~  
343 ~~renewals, including in~~ the current renewal period. For purposes  
344 of this paragraph, "current renewal period" means the 24-month  
345 period prior to the application date. In calculating continuing  
346 education hours completed prior to the month of application, the  
347 last day of each month shall be considered the completion date for  
348 all continuing education completed within a given month.
- 349  
350 3. Applicants for license renewal will be selected by Maine EMS on a  
351 random basis for an audit of continuing education compliance. In  
352 addition, an individual licensee may be selected for an audit as part  
353 of an investigation or if there is reasonable cause to believe the  
354 licensee has provided a false certification concerning the  
355 completion of continuing education requirements. An audit will  
356 review the continuing education hour certifications submitted by  
357 the licensee for the past two license renewals, including the current  
358 renewal period.
- 359  
360 4. Licensees selected for audit will be notified to submit  
361 documentation of the continuing education hours that were  
362 certified by the licensee at the time of renewal ~~if they are not~~  
363 ~~already available to Maine EMS. Licensees will have ten (10)~~  
364 ~~business days from the date of notification to submit all requested~~  
365 ~~documentation.~~ Continuing education hours that cannot be  
366 ~~documented/verified~~ in accordance with the documentation

367 requirements determined by the Board or that do not satisfy the  
368 requirements for continuing education contained in these Rules  
369 will be disallowed.  
370

- 371
- 372 5. Applicants for license renewal must present proof of satisfactory  
373 completion of continuing education in accordance with these  
374 Rules. Failure to comply with the continuing education rules may,  
375 at Maine EMS's discretion, result – in accordance with 32 M.R.S.  
376 Chapter 2-B and the Maine EMS Rules –~~in~~ in disciplinary action  
377 to deny license renewal or may result in a decision to enter into a  
378 consent agreement and probation setting forth terms and conditions  
379 to correct the licensee's failure to complete continuing education or  
380 may result in any other disciplinary action available to the Board.  
381 Terms and conditions of a consent agreement may include  
382 requiring completion of increased hours of continuing education,  
383 civil penalties, suspension and other terms as the Board, the  
384 licensee and the Department of the Attorney General determine  
385 appropriate.

386 8-D. Board-approved testing certification:  
387

388 6-1. An applicant must demonstrate successful completion of a  
389 Board approved cognitive exam and practical skills evaluation - at  
390 the license level being sought - within two years of the application  
391 date.  
392

393 7-6. For applicants whose initial course completion date is on or after  
394 March 1, 2016 - an applicant for an initial license at any provider  
395 level must successfully complete the Maine-EMS-Board-approved  
396 cognitive test and practical skills evaluation – for the license level  
397 being sought - within two (2) years of the course completion date  
398 of the initial course.  
399

400 8-7. Notwithstanding paragraphs 1 and 2 above, an applicant is not  
401 required to submit testing certification as part of the license  
402 application process if:  
403

- 404 (a) An applicant, whose Maine EMS license has expired within  
405 two years prior to the application date is applying for a new or  
406 renewed license at the license level held within the  
407 aforementioned two-year ~~period;~~period.  
408
- 409 (b) An applicant possesses a current certification or license from  
410 another state or territory; or,  
411

412 (c) An applicant is determined by Maine EMS to be eligible to  
413 license based upon current certification from a national EMS  
414 certifying entity.  
415

416 9.4. For purposes of paragraph 1, above, if the test is more than  
417 a year old, a license may be issued that is valid for the licensing  
418 period as calculated from the month of the test (or from the month  
419 of the required training course if that precedes the test). When  
420 practical and written portions of the test are completed in different  
421 months, the test date will be the month the first test was completed.  
422

423 9.E. Continued Competency Verification  
424

425 1. Verification of skills practice competency is a requirement for  
426 license renewal at any level of licensure after November 1, 2023.  
427 Skills practice competency validation affirms that the EMS  
428 professional has been verified as competent for level-specific skills  
429 and care practice performance and any necessary remediation has  
430 been undertaken.  
431

432 8. Continued competency to practice may be validated by  
433 psychomotor or skills assessment and other performance  
434 measurement tools and may be verified through any of the  
435 following methods:

- 436 a. Quality assurance or quality improvement programs
- 437 b. Direct observation of the skills being performed in an  
438 actual patient care setting
- 439 c. Other means of skills evaluation (for example, practical  
440 testing, skills and/or scenario training or review, etc.)

441

442 9. For an applicant or licensee renewing a license at any level, or for  
443 a licensee who is applying for a license within two years of license  
444 expiration, continued competency may be verified by:  
445

- 446 d. A Service Director, Training Officer, or Service-Level  
447 Medical Director of a Maine-licensed EMS service that is  
448 permitted at or above the level at which the applicant or  
449 licensee is seeking licensure and with which the licensee is  
450 affiliated; or,
- 451
- 452 e. The Director of a Maine EMS Authorized Training Center,  
453 or his or her designee; or
- 454
- 455 f. Successful completion of a Board approved cognitive exam  
456 and practical skills evaluation at the level of licensure being  
457 sought, within two years of the application date.

458  
459  
460  
461  
462  
463  
464  
465  
466  
467  
468  
469  
470  
471  
472  
473  
474  
475  
476  
477  
478  
479  
480  
481  
482  
483  
484  
485  
486  
487  
488  
489  
490  
491  
492  
493  
494  
495  
496  
497  
498  
499  
500  
501  
502  
503

~~10. For an applicant or licensee renewing a license at any level, or for a licensee who is applying for a license within two years of license expiration, continued competency may be verified by:~~

~~(i) — A Service Director, Training Officer or Service Level Medical Director of a Maine licensed EMS service that is licensed or permitted at or above the level at which the applicant or licensee is seeking licensure and with which the licensee is affiliated; or,~~

~~(ii) — The Director or his or her designee of a Maine EMS Authorized Training Center; or,~~

~~(iii) — Successful completion of a Board approved cognitive exam and practical skills evaluation — at the license level being sought — within two years of the application date.~~

~~11. Persons listed in paragraph 1 above as being authorized to verify continued competency shall base continued competency verifications upon the National Continued Competency Program Hour Requirements as provided in the National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians’ Agency Guide for Recertification (July 2019 edition), which is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this standard are available from the National Registry of Medical Technicians, 6610 Busch Blvd., Columbus, OH 43229, or Maine EMS, Department of Public Safety, 45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1, 152 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0152.~~

~~12.4.~~ Persons authorized under paragraph 1 above to verify competency cannot verify their own continued competency.

~~10.F.~~ A complete history of criminal convictions as well as civil infractions for alcohol or drugs. Maine EMS will consider this to the extent allowed by Maine Law.

~~11.G.~~ A complete history of any action taken against any emergency medical services certification or license or professional certification or license that the applicant currently holds or has ever held.

- 504 1. An application will not be accepted as complete unless it includes all materials  
505 required to be evaluated for licensure.  
506 ~~12.~~
- 507 2. A person may apply for a renewal license for up to ninety (90) days after the date  
508 of expiration. –The ninety-day period does not postpone the expiration date of the  
509 license. Licensees whose licenses have lapsed as of the expiration date cannot  
510 provide emergency medical treatment until a renewed license has been issued.  
511 ~~13.~~
- 512 3. An application submitted more than 90 days after the license expiration date shall  
513 be considered an application for a new license and subject to all requirements  
514 governing new applications  
515

516 §4.§2. Duty to Report

- 517
- 518 1. A licensee or an applicant for licensure under this chapter shall notify the Board in  
519 writing within 10 days of a:  
520 ~~14.~~
- 521 A. Change of name or address, including personal email address;
  - 522 B. Criminal conviction;
  - 523 C. Revocation, suspension or other disciplinary action taken in this or any other  
524 jurisdiction against any occupational or professional license held by the  
525 applicant or licensee; or,
  - 526 D. Material change in the conditions or qualifications set forth in the original  
527 application for licensure submitted to the Board.

528

529

530 ~~15.—B. Criminal conviction;~~

531 ~~C. Revocation, suspension, or other disciplinary action taken in this or any other~~

532 ~~jurisdiction against any occupational or professional license held by the~~

533 ~~applicant or licensee; or,~~

534 ~~D. Material change in the conditions or qualifications set forth in the original~~

535 ~~application for licensure submitted to the Board.~~

536 ~~16.~~

537

538 AUTHORITY: 32 M.R.S., Chapter 2-B.

539

540 EFFECTIVE DATE: July 3, 1978 (EMERGENCY)

541

542 AMENDED: April 1, 1982

543 December 25, 1982 - Sec. 2.31, 3131, 6.311, 6.63 and 6.73

544 January 1, 1984 - Sec. 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 8.32, 10.2, 10.3, 11.1066 and  
545 11.1067

546 April 30, 1985 - Sec. 1, 2.846.222, 6.332, 9.313, 8.3216 and 9.11

547 January 1, 1986 - Sec. 1, 6. 8.15, 8.2, 8.3, 8.4 and 11.103

548 September 1, 1986

549 August 25, 1987 - Sec. 5, 6.011 and 12 (added)

550 July 1, 1988  
551 March 4, 1992  
552 September 1, 1996  
553  
554 EFFECTIVE DATE (ELECTRONIC CONVERSION): July 1, 2000  
555  
556 REPEALED AND REPLACED: July 1, 2000  
557 July 1, 2003  
558 October 1, 2009  
559 May 1, 2013  
560 January 10, 2021  
561

PROPOSED